
Bureuu of Consumer Protection 
Division of Advertising Practices 

VIA EMAIL AND USPS 

Toby Clark 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20580 

July 12, 2011 

Owner and Operator of Kidswirl.com 
10902 Sun Ridge Road 
Goshen, KY 40026 

Re: Kidswirl, LLC, FTC File No. 112-3034 

Dear Mr. Clark: 

As you know, the staff of the Federal Trade Commission's Division of Advertising 
Practices has investigated whether you and your company, Kidswirl, LLC, violated the FTC's 
Children's Online Privacy Protection Rule ("COPPA Rule"), 16 C.F.R. Part 312, through the 

Mary Koelbel Engle 
Associate Director 


